

"Farthest North Incorporated City"

City of Utqiagvik Special Meeting February 13, 2023 5:30 pm Nathaniel Olemaun, Jr., Mayor Emeritus City Hall, Administration Building City Council Chambers

MINUTES

CALL TO ORDER:	The meeting was called to order at 5:30 PM by Mayor Asisaun Toovak.		
ROLL CALL:	Justina Wilhelm Megan Edwardson Frieda Kaleak Kuutuuq Olemaun Kristin Gutierrez-Edwards Martina Hopson	Present Present Present Present Present Present	Joined at 5:33 pm
INVOCATION:	Invocation given by Justina Wilhelm		
INTRODUCTION OF GUESTS:	Mary Patkotak, City Clerk Doria Lambrecht, Deputy Clerk Isabel Okpeaha, Assistant Bonnie Paskvan, Dorsey & Whitney, LLP DeeDee Fowler, Carmen Jackson CPA, LLC Steve Wadleigh, Altman, Rogers & Co.		
APPROVAL OF AGENDA:			
MOTION:			
Martina Hopson, Councilwoman:	Moved to approve the agen	da.	
Justina Wilhelm, Councilwoman:	Seconded the motion.		



"Farthest North Incorporated City"

Kristin Gutierrez- Edwards,	
Councilwoman:	Called the question and asked for unanimous consent; no objections.
MOTION PASSED:	6 to 0
2019 Audit	Steve Wadleigh with Altman, Rogers & Co presented the 2019 audit and answered questions from Mayor Toovak and the City Council.
ORDINANCES:	ORDINANCE #1-2023 - AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 6.08 OF THE CITY CODE TO EXPAND THE LIST OF PERMITTED ACTIVITIES AND TO ALLOW TAXICABS TO PROVIDE LIMITED SERVICES DURING CITY CLOSING HOURS, AND TO ADD "CLOSING HOURS" AND "LIMITED SERVICE" DEFINITIONS IN CHAPTER 7.04 OF THE CITY CODE
MOTION/PUBLIC HEARING:	
Megan Edwardson, Councilwoman:	Motioned to go into Public Hearing.
Martina Hopson, Councilwoman:	Seconded the motion.
Justina Wilhelm, Councilwoman:	Called the question and asked for unanimous consent; no objections.
MOTION PASSED:	6 to 0
	The City Council went into Public Hearing at 5:53 pm.
BREAK	
MOTION:	



"Farthest North Incorporated City"

Megan Edwardson, Councilwoman:	Motioned to take a 5-minute break.
Martina Hopson, Councilwoman:	Seconded the motion.
Justina Wilhelm, Councilwoman:	Called the question and asked for unanimous consent; no objections.
MOTION PASSED:	6 to 0
	Break from 6:09 pm to 6:15 pm
MOTION/OUT OF PUBLIC HEARING:	
Justina Wilhelm, Councilwoman:	Motioned to exit Public Hearing.
Martina Hopson, Councilwoman:	Seconded the motion.
Megan Edwardson, Councilwoman:	Called the question and asked for unanimous consent; no objections.
MOTION PASSED:	6 to 0
	The City Council exited Public Hearing at 6:15pm.
MOTION:	
Megan Edwardson, Councilwoman:	Motioned to approve Ordinance #1-2023.
Martina Hopson, Councilwoman:	Seconded the motion.





"Farthest North Incorporated City"

MOTION TO AMEND:	
MOTION:	
Megan Edwardson, Councilwoman:	Motioned to change Section 6.08.010 B. "at the city of Utqiagvik Youth Center until four a.m. on Saturday and Sunday mornings, and on holiday mornings." to "during closing hours." and "at the city Youth Center" to "during closing hours."
Martina Hopson, Councilwoman:	Seconded the motion.
Megan Edwardson, Councilwoman:	Called the question and asked for unanimous consent; no objections.
AMENDED MOTION PASSED:	6 to 0
MOTION TO AMEND:	
MOTION:	
Justina Wilhelm, Councilwoman:	Motioned to change Section 6.08.010 B. "Kivgvik" to "Kivgiq."
Martina Hopson, Councilwoman:	Seconded the motion.
Megan Edwardson, Councilwoman:	Called the question and asked for unanimous consent; no objections.
AMENDED MOTION PASSED:	6 to 0
MOTION:	



"Farthest North Incorporated City"

Justina Wilhelm, Councilwoman:	Called for question on the main motion and asked for unanimous consent; no objections.
MOTION PASSED:	6 to 0
SETTING OF NEXT MEETING:	Next meeting was set for Thursday, February 2023 during the January 26, 2022 regular meeting.
ADJOURNMENT:	
MOTION:	
Megan Edwardson, Councilwoman:	Motioned to adjourn the meeting.
Frieda Kaleak, Councilwoman:	Seconded the motion.
Martina Hopson, Councilwoman:	Called the question and asked for unanimous consent; no objections.
MOTION PASSED:	6 to 0
	The meeting was adjourned at 6:23 pm.

These minutes were approved by the City Council at their regularly monthly meeting on February 23, 2023 by a vote of _____ for and ____ against.

IN WITNESS THERETO:

Asisaun Toovak, Mayor





"Farthest North Incorporated City"

ATTEST:

Mary V. Patkotak, City Clerk

